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Entity Name

DAVIS TREE CARE AND LANDSCAPE, INCORPORATED

File Number

60503605

Status

ACTIVE

Entity Type

CORPORATION

Type of Corp

DOMESTIC BCA

Incorporation Date (Domestic)

05-19-1999

State

ILLINOIS

Duration Date

PERPETUAL

Annual Report Filing Date

04-03-2025

Annual Report

Year

2025

Agent Information

ROBERT DAVIS

7459 FRANKLIN ST

FOREST PARK ,IL 60130

Agent Change Date

07-18-2019
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Services and More Information

Choose a tab below to view services available to this business and more information about this business.

Available Services Officers Assumed Name Old Corp Name File History

Purchase Master Entity Certificate of Good Standing

Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office (https://apps.ilsos.gov/corpagentchange/)

Articles of Amendment Effecting A Name Change (https://apps.ilsos.gov/corpamendment/)

Adopting Assumed Name (https://apps.ilsos.gov/corpassumednameadoption/)

English

https://apps.ilsos.gov/corpagentchange/
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https://apps.ilsos.gov/corpamendment/
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https://apps.ilsos.gov/corpassumednameadoption/


Block sender | Report

From: Jeff Sutphin
To: Jones, Grant
Subject: Re: 2026 Contract Renewal
Date: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 8:28:58 AM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Grant, as specified in the Cycle Pruning contract, we request the per tree price for 2026
contract be increased by 3.4% to reflect the increase  based on the consumer price index
(CPI).  Thank you, Jeff Sutphin

On Mon, Nov 3, 2025 at 3:49 PM Jeff Sutphin <jeff@davistreecare.com> wrote:
Thank you. I'll get that to you tomorrow 

On Mon, Nov 3, 2025, 15:45 Jones, Grant <GJones@oak-park.us> wrote:

Hi Jeff,

 

I’m working on the contract renewal for the pruning contract.

 

The section below is in the contract and allows for an adjustment to the contract price
based on the consumer price index (CPI). The CPI for the period below is 3.4%. If you
would like to increase your prices for next year by this amount, please send me a new
email requesting this increase. I’ll include it with the contract renewal documents. Thanks!

 

Grant

 

 

 

The Village or Park District will have the right to renew the contract for two (2) additional
one-year terms with all terms and conditions, other than price, remaining the same. The
Village or Park District will allow the Bidder to increase or decrease the contract price for
each annual renewal.

 

Upon written request from the Bidder, on or before October 20 of each year of the
Agreement, the cost of the services provided under the Agreement may be adjusted as
follows:

 

https://mail-cloudstation-us-east-2.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/3b4e4273df59fdd4b2ea178e5e0d06e7
https://mail-cloudstation-us-east-2.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/00c83f0c06290bf5dab18c2cc709796a
mailto:jeff@davistreecare.com
mailto:GJones@oak-park.us
mailto:jeff@davistreecare.com
mailto:GJones@oak-park.us


The contractor shall submit a request for adjustment to the Village or Park District based
upon the average of the published monthly Index (as defined below) for the period
October through September for the previous year. The Index shall be the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Chicago Statistics, Revised Consumer Price Index
for all Urban Wage Earners for Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI (all items, 1982-84 =
100).

 

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Request for Bids to the contrary, an annual
adjustment shall not be greater than five percent (5.0%) of the previous year's cost for
services provided under this Agreement in any year.

 

Any applicable adjustment shall take effect on January 1st.

 

 

Grant Jones

Forestry Superintendent

Village of Oak Park, IL

708.358.5700

www.oak-park.us/trees

 

 

https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=oak-park.us&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5vYWstcGFyay51cy90cmVlcw==&i=NjA4MTJhMTQ0Nzk3MjI0N2FjZDY1YTFm&t=NVpnYzBMK043dGNmUmpDenlUaS90SlQ2eUxvb3F1Q1FCMEdjSyt2cWpLZz0=&h=25cb02ead6a340f3acbe17b6d4348a92&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYtfd5pHonpQ0bqmGcrNwVx_uCFdpDzE68cmUNVCmMGwA


Databases, Tables & Calculators by Subject
Special Notices 4/25/2024

Change Output Options:
From: 2024    To: 2025     

 

 

 include graphs    include annual averages

Data extracted on: November 3, 2025 (4:34:52 PM)

Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W)

Series Id: CWURS23ASA0
Not Seasonally Adjusted
Series Title: All items in Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI, urban wage earners and clerical workers, not seasonally adjusted
Area: Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI
Item: All items
Base Period: 1982-84=100

Download: 

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Annual HALF1 HALF2
2024 277.524 279.146 281.252 283.067 284.445 284.349 286.230 286.784 287.531 286.813 285.856 286.007 284.084 281.631 286.537
2025 289.335 290.020 291.079 291.175 292.949 293.693 293.126 294.708 295.312         291.375  

12-Month Percent Change
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
2024 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.6 3.4 4.1 4.1 4.3 3.8 3.9 4.0 3.8 3.5 4.1
2025 4.3 3.9 3.5 2.9 3.0 3.3 2.4 2.8 2.7         3.5  

U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS Office of Publications and Special Studies  Suitland Federal Center  Floor 7  4600 Silver Hill Road  Washington, DC 20212-0002

Telephone: 202-691-5200 Telecommunications Relay Service: 7-1-1 www.bls.gov  Contact Us

https://data.bls.gov/help/notice.htm
https://data.bls.gov/help/notice.htm
https://data.bls.gov/help/notice.htm
https://data.bls.gov/home.htm
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:711
tel:711
tel:711
tel:711
tel:711
https://data.bls.gov/home.htm
https://data.bls.gov/forms/opb.htm


No. D.B.H Unit Price Total by class Unit Price Total by class Unit Price Total by class Unit Price Total by class

1 1" ‐ 4" No Bid No Bid $22.00 19,756.00$             $29.00 26,042.00$         $60.00 53,880.00$        

2 5" ‐ 6" No Bid No Bid $26.00 14,508.00$             $39.00 21,762.00$         $60.50 33,759.00$        

3 7" ‐ 12" No Bid No Bid $44.00 65,736.00$             $70.00 104,580.00$       $85.50 127,737.00$      

4 12" ‐ 20" No Bid No Bid $92.00 198,720.00$           $238.00 514,080.00$       $99.00 213,840.00$      

5 21"‐30" No Bid No Bid $130.00 167,700.00$           $330.00 425,700.00$       $165.75 213,817.50$      

6 31" and Over  No Bid No Bid $185.00 59,385.00$             $460.00 147,660.00$       $262.50 84,262.50$        

No Bid 525,805.00$           1,239,824.00$   727,296.00$      

No. D.B.H
Avg 

Dia
Est. # Bid Price Total by class Bid Price Total by class Bid Price Total by class Bid Price Total by class

1 0"‐11" 10 1 $3.31 33.10$                 No Bid No Bid $19.00 190.00$               No Bid No Bid

2 12"‐18" 15 5 $8.27 620.25$               No Bid No Bid $49.00 3,675.00$           No Bid No Bid

3 19"‐24" 21 8 $12.13 2,037.84$           No Bid No Bid $70.00 11,760.00$         No Bid No Bid

4 25"‐30" 27 14 $14.33 5,416.74$           No Bid No Bid $79.00 29,862.00$         No Bid No Bid

5 31"‐36" 33 14 $18.74 8,657.88$           No Bid No Bid $90.00 41,580.00$         No Bid No Bid

6 37" and Over 38 8 $18.74 5,696.96$           No Bid No Bid $95.00 28,880.00$         No Bid No Bid

22,462.77$         No Bid 115,947.00$       No Bid

No. D.B.H
Avg 

Dia
Est. # Bid Price Total by class Bid Price Total by class Bid Price Total by class Bid Price Total by class

1 0"‐11" 10 1 $8.28 82.80$                 No Bid No Bid $18.00 180.00$               No Bid No Bid

2 12"‐18" 15 27 $12.68 5,135.40$           No Bid No Bid $49.00 19,845.00$         No Bid No Bid

3 19"‐24" 21 44 $21.50 19,866.00$         No Bid No Bid $70.00 64,680.00$         No Bid No Bid

4 25"‐30" 26 41 $25.36 27,033.76$         No Bid No Bid $79.00 84,214.00$         No Bid No Bid

5 31"‐36" 33 23 $31.43 23,855.37$         No Bid No Bid $90.00 68,310.00$         No Bid No Bid

6 37" and Over 41 14 $38.59 22,150.66$         No Bid No Bid $95.00 54,530.00$         No Bid No Bid

98,123.99$         No Bid 291,759.00$       No Bid

120,586.76$       No Bid 407,706.00$       No Bid

No Bid No Bid

No Bid No Bid

No Bid No Bid

No Bid No Bid

No Bid No Bid

No Bid No Bid

No. Grind Type Bid Price Total Bid Price Total Bid Price Total Bid Price Total

1 Full Grind $275.63 55,126.00$         No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

No.

1

2

3

4

5

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

Laborer $55.13 $100.00 $105.00 $90.00

No Bid

No Bid

No Bid

No Bid

No Bid

No Bid

0"‐10"

10.1" ‐ 18"

18.1"‐24"

24.1"‐30"

30.1"‐36"

36.1" and Over

$10.00

$16.00

$23.00

$29.00 $85.00

$90.00

$95.00

1 man Semi Tractor‐trailer $132.30 $125.00 $250.00

1 man Aerial Lift Truck $132.30 $125.00 $110.00 $90.00

1 man Log Loader $132.30 $125.00 $110.00 $125.00

2 men Chipper truck w/chipper $198.45 $200.00 $210.00 $180.00

$ Price per inchD.B.H $ Price per inch

$38.00

$43.00

$ Price per inch

$23.00

$63.00

$70.00

$ Price per inch

$30.00

$30.00

$48.00

$58.00

$75.00

$80.00

$3,600.00

$5,000.00

$10,500.00

$13,500.00$7,920.00

$6,000.00

Laborer $55.13 $110.00 $135.00 $125.00

1 man Semi Tractor‐trailer $132.30 $140.00 $300.00

1 man Aerial Lift Truck $132.30 $160.00 $140.00 $125.00

1 man Log Loader

A&B Tree Service Davis Tree Care, Inc.

$24,260.00

$8,800.00

Total:

2 men Chipper truck w/chipper $198.45 $260.00 $270.00 $250.00

$132.30 $160.00 $140.00 $150.00

Kramer Tree Specialist Winkler Services LLC

Carroll Park (22 Trees)

Euclid Park (30 Trees)

Maple Park (110 Trees

Rehm Park (99 Trees)

No Bid

No Bid

No Bid

No Bid

$1,760.00

No Bid

Winkler Services LLC

1 man Aerial Lift Truck $132.30 $140.00 No Bid

Summer Removal Total:

2 men Chipper truck w/chipper

$11,450.00

1 man Crane $132.30 $225.00 $350.00

1 man Semi Tractor‐trailer

Laborer $125.00

1 man Crane $132.30 $225.00 No Bid

Winter Removal Total:

A&B Tree Service Kramer Tree Specialist Winkler Services LLC

A&B Tree Service Kramer Tree Specialist

$132.30 $140.00 No Bid

1 man Semi Tractor‐trailer $132.30 $140.00

$110.00

$198.45

$132.30

$132.30

$132.30

$55.13

$270.00

$300.00

$140.00

$140.00

$250.00

1 man Log Loader

A&B Tree Service

$140.00

Total:

Davis Tree Care, Inc.

$260.00

$160.00

$160.00

1494

2160

$198.45 $270.00 No Bid

Total Removal Price:

Davis Tree Care, Inc.

Davis Tree Care, Inc.

2024 Parkway Tree Cycle Pruning 

Village of Oak Park

2024 Cycle Pruning Emergency Call Out Rates Per Hour

2024 Winter Parkway Tree Removals

2024 Summer Parkway Tree Removals

2024 Parkway Tree Removal Emergency Call Out Rates Per Hour

Winkler Services LLCKramer Tree Specialist

$135.00

$125.00

$150.00

Est. #

898

558

1290

321

2 men Chipper truck w/chipper

1 man Aerial Lift Truck

2024 Parkway Tree Stump Removals

2024 Parkway Restoration Rate per Square Yard

Parkway Restoration with Sod $11.03 No Bid No Bid

Laborer $55.13 $135.00 No Bid

Est. #

200

A&B Tree Service Kramer Tree Specialist Winkler Services LLCDavis Tree Care, Inc.

No Bid

1 man Log Loader

Park District of Oak Park
2024 Park Tree Cycle Pruning 

2024 Park Tree Removals

2024 Emergency Call Out Rates Per Hour

2024 Alternative Non‐Emergency Call Out Rates Per Hour

THE VILLAGE AND PARK DISTRCIT OF OAK PARK ARE STILL WORKING TO CONFIRM THE QUALIFICATION 

OF BIDDERS.

$0.00 $24,640.00 $73,430.00 $38,600.00

$3,410.00

$6,130.00

$28,180.00

Park

Barrie Park (47 Trees)

A&B Tree Service Davis Tree Care, Inc. Kramer Tree Specialist Winkler Services LLC

No Bid $3,760.00

$2,400.00
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